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September 18, 2018 

 
Dear Shawna, 

 
Per our prior conversation, this letter is to inform you that we are requesting additional 
sales and use tax relief on our environmental project in the amount of $225,000. Our 
original IDA contract did not include this project. We are also asking for a renewal of the 
original exemption because that project is not complete. 

 
Our NYS Approved Brownfield cleanup project is projected to be $6.3 million which 
includes approximately $2.5 million of that in labor.  This project is to clean up PCB’s in 
our facility, on our property, and in the Mud Creek Corridor. The project is already 
underway and is approximately 20% complete. As mentioned it is targeted to complete by 
December 31, 2018, but will most likely continue into 2019. 

 
We’ve detailed in the attached spreadsheet labeled OCIDA Sales Tax Update 2018 our 
original project, spending to date and changes outlined in this letter. Items highlighted in 
blue are part of the sales and use tax exemption request. 

 
Please also note that we’ve added some items not spelled out in the original agreement but 
they will not increase our sales tax exemption request of $350,000. 

 
If you have any questions or need anything further to help with this change, please contact 
Brenda Bashant at bbashant@specialmetals.com or JonElle Kelley at 
jkelley@specialmetals.com. 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

Brenda M. Bashant 
Senior Financial Analyst 
(315)798-2087 
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Sales and Use Tax Exemption Worksheet 

Phase 1 (Front of Bldg & Offices)
Total Estimated Sales Tax Office Upgrade 82,188$                                                                                                     

Total per 
Application

Spent in 
2018 

Substitutions to 
Original 

Application

Total 
Project 

Request
Facility Improvement

Office Upgrade 3,600,000        1,809,000
Lighting 1,200,000        
Lektriever Filing System 35,000
Tractor Trailer Fall Protection 31,000
Liebert HVAC system 20,000
Storage Racks 147,000

4,800,000        4,800,000

Upgrade Equipment
Emergency Generator 208,333            
Melting Furnace Equipment Upgrades 1,550,000        
Quality Equipment Upgrade 541,900            429,000
IT Upgrade 1,702,000        
Wavefront 550,000

4,002,233        4,002,233

Productivity Improvement
Melting Furnace Network Controls 250,000            
Replacement of Outdated Sonic Tank Testing Equipment 3,000,000        
Billet Peeler
Silo Anneal Framework and Controls 1,499,460        
Computer Numerical Control Grinder Equipment 100,667            

9,136,127        9,136,127

Brownfield - Environmental Cleanup Mud Creek & surrounding area remediation 2,500

Total 17,938,360      2,238,000 17,938,360


	OCIDA SALES TAX UPDATE 2018 v1 9-19-18.pdf
	Annual Summary

	Copy of OCIDA SALES TAX UPDATE 2018 v1.pdf
	Annual Summary




